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Community Services

Dublin Mid - Leinster
Health Centre

Arden Road
Tullamore

Co. Offaly

I: 057 49359550 Fax: 057 - 9359565

Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sl4inte
Health Service Executive

13™ April 2012.

Mr. Joe Reilly,

Office of Climate, Licencing & Resources Use,
EPA,

Headquarters, PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

Subject:” . —-W0113-04~— - - . - e e
Waste Licence Application re: KMK Metals Recycling Limited at '
Cappincur Industrial Estate, Daingean Roag,gr ullamore, Co Offaly. b=

Dear Mr. O’Reilly Gg?o &

O <
Your letter of 16" March last to the He l&ff&ﬁ\wice Executive, Environmental Health
Section in connection with the above@éﬁ ce application refers.
KO

. & . .
Attached for your attention are tjﬁsQ\\aé%'lce’s recommendations with regard to same.

S
6\0
&
Yours sincerely, ¢
Declan Mulhare,

Principal Environmental Health Officer.

' ' EPA Export 24-04-2012:04:17:23
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Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sldinte
Health Service Executive

Internal memo

12" April 2012

Mr. Declan Mulhare
P.E.H.O.

Waste Licence Application

Cappincur

Environmental Health Department
‘Community Services

Dublin Mid - Leinster

Health Centre

Arden Road

Tullamore

Co. Offaly

Tel: 057 - 9359550 Fax: 057 - 9359565

@"&
&

1al Estate

N
Name & Address of Applicant: KMK Metals %é\%«ﬁing Limited

Tullamore; N Offaly

XN (\é\
r Industrial Estate

Location of Facility: Ca

{f@‘)& ore, Co. Offaly
O

\‘Wom 04
OO

Reference number:

Comments:

I would recommend that any waste licence granted would include a monitoring

requirement similar to previous licences.

Dympna&l ady

Environmental Health Officer
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